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MONTCLAIR BUILD THE TO MONTCLAIR

July 6, 2020

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

3737 Main Street

Suite 900

Riverside, CA 92501

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY AL FRESCO (OUTDOOR) DINING

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to City of Montclair Emergency Order 07-06-20-1, the City of Montclair is
allowing all dine-in restaurants holding a Type 41 License (On-Sale Beer & Wine) or a
Type 47 License (On-Sale General) to allow for outside service of alcohol in conjunction
with the setup of temporary al fresco (outdoor) dining.

This approval shall remain in effect until September 8, 2020 or unless otherwise notified.

Should you have any further questions, please contact me directly at (909)-625-9432.
Sincerely,

Mike Diaz

Director of Community Development
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